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KASKA, EDWARD W
From: DIPACLO, DONNA M
To: . Davidow, Jeffrey; DAVIDOW, JEFFREY R; PENN, BRIAN
Cerr ¢ %7 Romero, Peter F; CHACON, ARNOLD A; EMBREY, EDGAR L; JACOBSON,
ROBERTA S; KASKA, EDWARD W; PASSAGE, DAVID; SELVA, ELIZABETH A
Subject: no vcher meeting just yet
Date: Monday, July 28, 1997 11:31AM

After staff meeting this morning, Elliot Abrams called back to say that Ivcher has decided NOT to do a
press conference this Thursday after all, nor will he seek an appointment here at State. lvcher got a
readout from his Peruvian attorney {who is in the same firm as Fujimori's attorney, Sandro Fuentes) that
Fujimori was put under intense pressure this weekend from his brother Santiago and Fuentes to resolve the,
vcher matter. Ivcher's therefore waiting to see if there are any positive developments this week.

Interesting footnote -- Icher’s attorney heard that Fujimeori complai‘ned to Santiago and Fuentes that he has
no one to trust anymore. Maybe the story about Fujimori not being born in Peru has been traced to
Montesinos? We'll consult with Dennis and see what he thinks. .
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